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May 14, 2019

Ms. Michele White, Reguiatory Officer
Cape Cod Commission

3225 Main Street

P.0.Box 226

Barnstable, MA 02630

Dear Ms. White,

I am writing to you today to offer my support of the Canal Street Crossing project application. The
combination of a village style Age Restricted housing plan with a Continued Care Facility (CCF) and
a Medical Officers Building (MOB) will provide seniors in our community a place where they can
age in place, in a community that is tailored to their specific needs.

This mixed use development plan is consistent with local zoning by-laws including the underlying
existing B2 business, R40 residential development districts and the Senior Care Overlay District
(SCOD) and is essentially shovel ready. This project consists of fifteen age restricted
condominium/townhouse units. This dense housing configuration will offer a destination for
seniors in the community, providing them with affordable, accessible housing while at the same
time freeing up local housing stock in the places where seniors would be moving from.

I believe providing seniors with accessible, affordable housing options is an important and worthy
effort. The Canal Street Crossing project is a unique opportunity to provide our seniors with a
community where their medical, transportation, and entertainment needs can be met. It is because
of the unique opportunity this project represents that I do not hesitate to offer my full support and
urge the Commission to give it every possible consideration. If you should have any questions,
please do not hesitate to contact my office. '

Senator Vi
Plymouth and Barnstable




